Hunt Comer Memorial Center Qwosbag.wmwgm
Trinity Sunday June 10, 2001
Procession from the Nave
,O@@E.bm Prayers ~ The Rev. William T, Deneke
Introduction of the Capital Improvements Committee: Chairman Enio Guerra,

Bill Clark, DeDe Clark, Alex Erwin, Bob Howell, Rich Lascek,
Rette Ledbetter, Scott Miller, and Sam Wohar

A brief history of the building ~ Dawvid Warfield, Senior Warden
Construction overview ~ Bill Clark
Ms. Judy Tumer, President, Decatur First Bank
Mr. Bill Floyd, Mayor, City of Decatur
Reflections from wwm youth of Holy Trinity Parish
A tribute to the Rev. H. Hunt Comer ~ Alex Erwin
Esther Ann Comer
A Blessing ~ The Rev. Neil Alexander, Bishop Elect, Diocese of Atlanta

Dismissal ~ The Rev. Dr, Dwight Ogier, Jr.

The Qsm:& Trinity Sunday Barbecue follows immediately in the Parish Hall



The Episcopal Church of the Holy Cross at 2005 South Columbia
Place, at the corner of McAfee Road, in South DeKalb County, was founded
in 1954 as a mission in the Episcopal Diocese of Atlanta, under the
auspices and supervision of Holy Trinity Parish in Decatur and its then
rector, the Reverend Harry Tisdale.

Long time and well known DeKalh resident, John M. Royvall, Sr., as
the driving force, and fifteen other South DeKalb families made the
mission a reality with the first worship service on June 20, 1954 in the
cafeteria of mﬁm 0ld Southwest DeKalb High School on Candler Road.

Wbmmwmﬁm for the new mission were constructed by the men of the
congregation from timbers of a century old barn on a farm of one of the
members on Snapfinger Road. Today, timber from one of those kneelers serves
Holy Cross as the material for the cross that hangs over its altar.

Subsequently land was acquired on South OOHCEWHN Place, and a
World War L1 Army surplus barracks building was purchased and moved to the
site to serve as church and Sunday school space. The first service in
the "new" building was the Christmas Eve Midnight service in 1954. A wing
was added to this building in 1956 that made possible the operation of a
daily kindergarten school which successfully met the needs of the surrounding
community for eleven years until kindergartens were introduced into the
public school sgystem.

In 1961, a combined parish house/church house was constructed and
named Royall Hall in honor of Mr. John M. Royall, Sr. Hely Cross pros-
pered and grew from the original 15 families to 197 households in 1970.

But winds of change were blowing; transition and white flight
had begun when the Vestry of Holy Cross made a critical decision that an
Episcopal ministry would still be needed in this community in spite of the
uncertainty of the future; and the current church house was completed
in 1971.

The architecture was untraditional for Episcopal churches and
was cruciform in shape, with the altar in the center of the buiiding,
allowing the Eucharistically-oriented congregation/family to worship
gathered around the Lord's Table. This building remains unique in the
Diccese of Atlanta and came about under the vision and leadership of the
Reverend Charles M. Roper. Also under his leadership, the church had
acquired full parish status and was selfw-sustaining in 1967. He served

as rector until 1978,




Primarily because of the changing community, membership slowly
declined to 89 households by 1979.

In 1981, the Reverend E. Don Taylor, a Jamaican freezing in
Buffaloc, New York, accepted the call to bhecome rector. He served until
he was elected Bishop of the Virgin Islands in 1986.

Subsequently, in 1988, the Reverend Kent Belmore, Jr., from
the Dioccese of wﬁtﬁr Carolina, was called and continues in 1997 as Rector.

Under the leadership of Fr. Taylor and Fr. Belmore, Holy nﬁOmm
has become a viable, healthy and diversified congregation of 513 Baptised members,
representing about 165 households, and reflecting many nations of the world.
Holy Cross enjoys a reputation that is known in many corners of the earth.
Lt has been blessed with the visitation and association of many priests from
afar. Among the most notable, the Right Reverend Desmond Tutu, of South Africa,
has worshiped and preached on several occasions. Several Prime Ministers of
Jamaica have spoken.

In 1997, Royall Hall was completely renovated and new kitchen,

bathroom and meeting facilities added.

Compiled by Glenn & Atha Rhedes 770~482-4619
P. O. Box 186
Redan, GA 30074



Last year, the Episcopal Church
of the Holy Cross, numbering
under 200 members, raised move
money for the Metro Atlanta Hun-
ger Walk than any other veligious
group in the entire Walk.

This vear, the parish will be
walking again to create awareness
about the problem of hunger and to
raise much needed funds to ad-
dress this growing need.

“We are one of the only places in
South DeKalb where a working
family in need of 2 little help can
find food other than on a week
day,” remarked the vicar, the Rev.
Kent Belmore, Jr. “Our pari-
shiolers are very aware of how
much more could be done.”

Though many people will walk
on their own or with friends and
family, the Hunger Watk has trad-
itionally attracted groups from a
variety of metro achools, churches,
synagogues and civic organiza-
tions. Holy Cross parish, on Mc-
Afee at South Columbia Place, has
been involved in the walk almost
since its beginning in 1984. The
walk is a project of the Atlanta
Community Food Bank, and is
expected to draw 9,000 partici-
pants.

The ninth annual Metro Atlanta
Hunger Walk will step off at Geor-
gia Power Park in downtown At-
lanta at 2:30 in the afternoon on
Sunday, Sept. 20. Parking is free
at the Civic Center, There will be
two' different walk routes, a 1.5
mile and a 3.5 mile. Participants
collect funds from individuals or
companies who will sponsor them.
For envelopes or more information
about the walk, call the Food Bank
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Members of Holy Cross Episcopal Church are preparingagain for the Metro Atlanta Hunger Walk. They are
eredited with raising more money in the 1991 walk than any other religious group. Shown seated are
Franees Tubolu-Metzger, Jennifer Tuboku-Metzger, Lauren Duncan, Marcus Tush, Amy Towns, Amber
Marshall, Audrey Tush, Kane Cordellino, Mellie Otw, Thomas Lelmore, Buck Belmore and Monica
Grimmett; standing: Sylvia Ashley, Willie Walton, Lillian Walton, Jefirey Callender, Vilma Weekes,
Daphne Mair; Gloria Fredericks, Seyini Coke, Ralph Matr, Susan Tush, Edna Coke, Fred Pollard, Michelle
Banfield, Tim Tush, Connie Dee Belmore. :




VALUES FOR ALL THE FAMILY!
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Defialh County
Charches

Decatur Heights Baptist

Rev. L. liuple Futler, paaior, 0:45
am. Sunday schoal; 11oaam, ser-
men, "The Tove of Cod”; T pmu
Training  Union; 8 pan germaoly,
oThe Plun of Salvation”.

. EVIE S

First Methodist

zev. 1. Trank Crawley, pastor,
8:30 11 nan, sermon by the
ey, Havry L. Wood, paslor Flrst
Melhodist Chuyeh, Monroe; ©:30
am. church scheel; 7:30 p.m. ser-
mon, “Time to de That Far, Far,
Retter Thing', Rev. George O.
Greene. ,
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Pattilio Memorial
 Methodist _,_

Rev. Cullen B. Jones, pastor, 11
a.m. sermon, Rev. Roeynolds Green,
Jr.; 1130 pam. sermon by pastouv.
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Decatur Presbyterian

Di. J. Davisan Philips, ministey,
Rev. John C. Laugh asyistant,
8:45 and 11 am. 8 n, YA Low
Syndeay™, Dr. Fhilips! 730 pm.
sepmion, “A Guide for Prayer”, Dr.
Phlips.
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Decatur First Baptist
Dr, Dick I Iall, Jr., pastor
2:30 and 11 aan. sermon by Dr. L.
M, Daveetl of Lhe Buplist Union of
Soutly Alvien; 8 pan. gerimon, "The
Ablding Nearness of His Steps”
Job 23:1%, Rev. Paul J. Craven,
assistant pastor.
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Avondale Methodist

Rev, W, Jnck Tamb, pastor, 9:45
am, chureh schoal; 11 a.m, sermeh
hy Rev, Jackson Brady: 7:30 p.m
sermon, "Faster Alter Glow”, Rev.

W. Jick Lomb.
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Oakhurst Presbyterian

Rev. Reuben T. Allen, Jr, 11 aan,
sermon, “A Reliver’s Delight in
God's House"; 7:30 p.m, “The Two
Builders”,
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N Decaturwethodist

Rev. Reynolds W, Greene, Jr,
pastor 8:30 and 11 a.m, Rev. Cullen
B. Jones, pastor, Pattillo Methodist
church: 7:30 p.ma. Community serv.
iee nt North Décatur Presbyterian
fov, Greene preaching,
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Thursday, Wiy 8-May 14, 1097

The Right Reverend Win-
ston Njorgonkule Ndungane,
who was elected archbishop of
the Church of the Province of
Southern Africa a year ago
succeeding Desmond Tutu, will
preach and celebrate at a
solemn pontifical mass at Holy
Cross Episcopal Church next
waek.

rican Arcl

IHdungane will also be in
Atlanta to record a sermon for
the Protestant Hour at the
Episcopal Kadio and TV Foun-
dation; to visit with Jimmy
Carter, Andrew Young and ihe
<ing family and to visit his son at
Morehouse College. He will visit
Hely Cross Episcopal Church on
Tuesday, May 13 at 7:30 p.n.

Holy Cross was also a favorite
stomping ground for former
Archbishop Tutu,

Formerly head of the Dio-
cese of Kimberley and Kuruman
and a former provincial Exscu-
tive Officer of the church (the

second most powerful position in

the Church of the Province of
South Africa), MNdungane is

T

considered 10 bs the best man to
lead the Anglican Church into
ihe post-apartheid  era, as
political struggles are replaced
by social and docirinal issues,

At the time of kis slection,
Mdupgans  said, “We have
emerged from a crucible of fire
ywhere many people have been
wounded and scared.  An
urgent-task for the church is the
transformation of agenis of
brokenness Into  angels of
healing.”

He was acquainted with this

crucible of fire, having bssn
imprisoned on Robben Island for
three years in the 1960s for his
activities in the Pan Africanist
Congress.

Holy Cross Episcopal Church
is located in South i
County, two blocks west of
Columbia Drive at ths comer of
MehAfee Road and Souih Co-
turabia Place. Call 404-284-
[211 dor additional directions.
Iviaps arg available on the
church’s Web npage at
wrw holy-cross.org, .




